From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 5:12 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Thanks for all of your help -

~ Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Attached is a pdf. We will deliver the original when you are ready. %
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Sent: Wednesda September 02, 2009 4:88 PM
To: Illllllllliilllil

Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Ttem #1 below is already taken care of per -e—mail and he has already executed item #2
below and will send to you. Thanks.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 82, 2809 2:32 PM
To: IIIIIIIIIiiI

e s

Subject: FW: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Just a brief note to call your attention to two additional, and I believe uncontroversial,
issues related to the one we discussed earlier today:

1. As reflected in the email below, there is a "clean up" edit pending on the Program
Financing Agreement that Peter agreed to before his departure (scroll down to Pete's email
below)--I will send you a mark-up of the relevant line of the document shortly; and

2. We are awaiting an executed version of the FFB Deviation Request Memorandum in the form
Pete agreed to earlier today (I will send you a copy of that email string under separate
cover).

Thanks again for your assistance,
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Sent: Wednesday, September 82, 2085 12:22 PM

Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

The execution version of the Program Financing Agreement does not reflect the change agreed
to in the email below (i.e. section 4.3 still contains the "additional language"). Please

make the agreed correction.

Thanks,

~From:-]
Sent: Tuesday, September 91, 2009 9:48 AM

Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Agreed. We could correct the reference to the obligations under Note Purchase Agreement
terminating under those circumstances, but we've already covered that in the NPA. So, I
agree -- no additional language in sec 4.3 of the PFA.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 3

To:
Eei
Subject: RE: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Absolutely right - was not thinking clearly PFA needs to survive for
future deals.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, September 91, 2089 8:58 AM

Subject: Re: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Sorry, I think I misread ycur email first time around. I don't think we want the PFA to
terminate if Solyndra fails to timely commence construction.

Fron: [N
To - [
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Subject Re: Solyndra/ FFB Docs

Sounds right to me

Original Message

"“Subject -RE-:--50lyndra/~FFB-DOoESs -

May I put the following language at the end of sec 4.3 of the PFA like we have added it to
the end of section 5.3 of the NPA?

"and FFB's obligations and commitments under this Agreement will terminate.”

Greetings - -

Here are our comments on the FFB documents.

Let us know if you have any questions -- I think we're ready for execution counterparts at
this point.

Regards,

>
> Fron: I

> Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:24 PM

> To:

> SubjectT: olyndra/ FFB Docs

>

> <<Blackline - Advance Request - 1.DOC>> <<Blackline - DOE Guarantee
> - 1.D0C>> <<Blackline - Secretarys Certificate - 1.DCC>> <<Blackline
> - Promissory Note FFB - 1.DOC>> <<Blackline - Note Purchase Agreement
> FFB - 1.DOC>> <<Note Purchase AgmtFFBO8-30-89 - 3.DOC>> <<Advance
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RequestFFBO8-30-89 - 3.DOC>> <<DOE Guarantee08-30-89 - 3.DOC>>
<<Promissory NoteFFB@8-30-09 - 3.DOC>> <<Secretary
CertificateDOE@8-30-89 - 3.DOC>>

Rick:

Attached please find the following FFB Documents along with redlines
against their prior versions:

Advance Request

DOE Guarantee

Secretary's Certificate

FFB Promissory Note

FFB Note Purchase Agreement

U b whNR

Thanks,

V V VV VV VVVV VYV vy

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP informs
you that, if any advice concerning one or more U.S.

Federal tax issues is contained in this communication (including any attachments), such
advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For information about this legend, go to http://www.mofo.com/Circular23e.html

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.

Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use,
copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail @mofo.com, and

delete the message.

ANY STATEMENTS REGARDING FEDERAL TAX LAW CONTAINED HEREIN ARE NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE
USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSES OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER
FEDERAL TAX LAW OR TO MARKET ANY ENTITY, INVESTMENT PLAN OR ARRANGEMENT.

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is protected by law as
privileged and confidential, and is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying or retention of this e-mail or the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender
by telephone or reply e-mail, and permanently delete this e-mail from your computer system.
Your privacy is very important to our firm. Therefore, if this message contains unsolicited
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commercial content, you may forward this e-mail to unsubscribe@curtis.com or click here
(www.curtis.com/unsubscribe.htm) if you do not want to receive further messages of this
nature. Thank you.

Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle LLP (101 Park Avenue, New York, NY
10178)

ANY STATEMENTS REGARDING FEDERAL TAX LAW CONTAINED HEREIN ARE NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE
USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSES OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER
FEDERAL TAX LAW OR TO MARKET ANY ENTITY, INVESTMENT PLAN OR ARRANGEMENT.

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is protected by law as
privileged and confidential, and is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying or retention of this e-mail or the information contained herein is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail_in_error, please immediately notify the sender .

by telephone or reply e-mail, and permanently delete this e-mail from your computer system,
Your privacy is very important to our firm. Therefore, if this message contains unsolicited
commercial content, you may forward this e-mail to unsubscribe@curtis.com or click here
{www.curtis.com/unsubscribe.htm) if you do not want to receive further messages of this
nature. Thank you.

Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle LLP (181 Park Avenue, New York, NY 18178)
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